
 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBL IC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY –  E Q UA L  E MPL O YME NT O P P O RTUNI TY  

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

IN AND FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS 
November 29, 2018 

 
 
The Minneapolis Public Housing Authority in and for the City of Minneapolis met in a regularly 
scheduled meeting at 1:30 P.M. on November 29, 2018, at 1001 Washington Avenue North, 
Minneapolis, Minnesota, the date, time, and place established for the holding of such meeting. 
 
Roll Call:  
 

The Chair called the meeting to order, the following members of the Board being present: 
   

 F. Clayton Tyler  Chair  

 Charles T. Lutz  Vice Chair   
 Mikkel Beckmen  Secretary  
 Tom DeAngelo  Commissioner  
 Abdullahi Isse  Commissioner  
 Cara Letofsky  Commissioner  
 Tamir Mohamud  Commissioner  
 Hon. James Rosenbaum  Commissioner  
 Faith Xiong  Commissioner  

 
 The following members of the Board were absent:      

    
 
 The following others were also present:   
 
   Greg Russ     Executive Director / CEO 
 
 The Chair declared the presence of a quorum. 
 
Approval of Agenda: 
 
 Commissioner Lutz moved to amend the proposed agenda by pulling discussion Item One 
(Professional Architectural/Engineering Services Contracts) to give the board more time for 
consideration.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Rosenbaum. Upon a voice vote, the Chair 
declared the motion carried.  Commissioner Lutz moved approval of the amended agenda.  The motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Mohamud.  Upon a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried. 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
 
 The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 24, 2018, were presented for approval.  
Commissioner Lutz moved the minutes be accepted as presented.  The motion was seconded by 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBL IC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY –  E Q UA L  E MPL O YME NT O P P O RTUNI TY  

Commissioner Mohamud.  Upon a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried. 
 
Executive Director’s Update: 
 
 In an effort to keep MPHA Commissioners, staff and the public informed regarding significant 
activities being addressed by the Agency, Executive Director Russ spoke briefly on the topics shown 
below, upon which the Board took no official action: 
 
 United Health Care  
 

o United Health Care (UHC) sponsored a convening for support of housing and health 
care.  The United Health Care Community from around the country, several housing 
authorities (MPHA, Seattle, King County, Akron & Columbus, OH and Austin & Houston, 
TX) and the Corporations for Supportive Housing were in attendance to support 
collaborating with UHC on a series of initiatives to align housing and health care in a 
better and more significant way. United Health Care is interested in using their 
regulated capital to expand investment and service opportunities in public housing.  We 
will keep the Board posted. 

 
MPHA 2019 Budget Sessions 
 

o On December 4 and 5 we will have MPHA’s 2019 Budget Sessions for the Board. On 
December 6, we will review the 2019 budget with the Minneapolis Highrise 
Representative Council. 

 
Minneapolis City Council 
 

o A resolution on public housing was adopted at the Minneapolis City Council’s Housing 
Policy Committee.  The resolution will be recommended to the full council in support of 
investments in public housing.  The City Council will go on record as supporting MPHA’s 
public housing conversion opportunities, whether it’s a disposition, a RAD conversion or 
other conversion opportunities. In return, the City Council is asking MPHA to come up 
with a way to confirm to them that we’re being mindful of the residents’ rights, 
including right of return, relocation assistance, and a number of other things.  The 
resolution also directs the City’s staff to negotiate an MOU with MPHA, which 
demonstrates to the City, that the residents’ relocation rights and options are 
protected, and that the right of return is provided. 

 
Homes for All 
 

o MPHA is working with “Homes for All” in increasing the State’s bonding bill and it looks 
like the increase will happen.   

 
HUD 
 

o Awaiting word from HUD on RAD approval for the Elliott Twins – we hope to hear from 
them in early December.  Also, we hope to bring to the board, early next year, the 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBL IC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY –  E Q UA L  E MPL O YME NT O P P O RTUNI TY  

scattered site conversion, which will move it from public housing to project-based 
subsidy.  We’re still working to do an energy pilot for the scattered sites as well.   

 
o We are one of two finalists for the initiative called “REALIZE”.  It’s a collaboration among 

three groups, Rocky Mountain Institute, Passive House Institute and Net Zero Energy 
Coalition. REALIZE has a grant from the Department of Energy and if we’re selected, 
they would collaborate with us by providing technical assistance for the design and 
construction for an energy pilot at one of our larger mid-risers.  Their goal is to 
demonstrate feasibility and then be able to take it to scale.  There is no money involved; 
however, MPHA gets all the design and construction collaboration, as well as, 
engineering and architectural help.  The other city under consideration is Boston. 

 
Minnehaha Townhomes 
 

o The townhomes are 70% completed and the dedication will be early next year. 
 
HUD MTW 
 

o HUD has indicated, they are going to approve our MTW Plan 2018.  We negotiated an 
arrangement with them which allowed us to get the 2018 plan approved.   

 
o MPHA is partnering with the Metropolitan Council on an MTW Regional Agency 

concept.  We have had phone calls and two rounds of questions with HUD and they 
have been encouraging.  

 
 
Human Resources Director and IT Director – Vacant Positions 
 

o We hired a recruitment firm and hope to start the recruiting process for a Human 
Resources Director and IT Director in early December. 

 
Software Platform 
 

o We will be selecting a software platform in December and hope to bring a contract to 
the board early next year.  This software platform will cover all departments; currently, 
we have multiple softwares for different departments.  We hope by purchasing one 
product we can increase our efficiencies. 

 
Financing the balance of our Portfolio. 
 

o Early next year, we will present to the board a “plan and approach” for discussion on 
how we might think about financing the balance of our portfolio and the options that 
might be available to help us including the City’s levy. 

 
 
 
 



 

MINNEAPOLIS PUBL IC HOUSING AUTHORITY 

E Q UA L  HO USI NG  O PP O RTUNI TY –  E Q UA L  E MPL O YME NT O P P O RTUNI TY  

Item No. 2: Highrise Elevator Maintenance Services  
 

After a brief presentation by staff and discussion, Commissioner Lutz moved to table Item No. 
two to the December board meeting for more discussion on Women and Minority Business Enterprise 
(WMBE) and Section 3 participation.  Commissioner Rosenbaum seconded the motion.  Upon a voice 
vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.  [See Document No. 2018-35] 
 
Receive and File Items: 
 
The following items were received and filed by the Board: 
 

• The Monthly Performance Report for October 2018.  [See Document No. 2018-36] 

• Residents’ Reflections on Trip to View Public Housing Preservation Projects in Cambridge, MA. 
MPHA residents, Mary McGovern, Roxann White and James Anderson gave a brief presentation 
of their experience touring the RAD financed properties and their meeting with the residents 
and staff of the Cambridge Housing Authority. [See Document No. 2018-37] 

 
Adjournment: 
 
There being no further business to come before the meeting, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 2:28 p.m. 
 
 
       _________________________________  
       Secretary of the Board of Commissioners 
 
             
       _________________________________  
        Date These Minutes Approved 
 
 


